United States Department of the Interior

OFFICE OF NATURAL RESOURCES REVENUE

P.O. Box 25165
Denver, Colorado 80225-0165

SEP .12 2013

Memorandum

To: Associate Director, Tryst Services -Trust Administration, Bureau of Indian
Affairs M M
From: Paul A. Knueven |

Manager, Accounting Services.
Subject: Indian Distribution Dates Calendar Year 2014

The Office of Natural Resources Revenue has scheduled the Indian Distribution Dates for the above
period, as follows: .

January 15 anuary 29
February 12 {February 26
arch 12 March 26
pril 16 pril 30
ay 14 ay 28
June 11 June 25
July 16 July 30
August 13 August 27
September 10 September 24
October 15 October 29
ovember 12 November 21
December 10 December 19

The distribution schedule was developed in coordination with the Bureau of Indian Affairs and
the Office of the Special Trustee for American Indians to meet our mutual goal of maximizing
mineral revenues paid to individual Indian owners by the first distribution of the month.
However, if circumstances warrant a change, we will contact you as soon as possible to
coordinate revised dates. Please share this information with your staff and contractors, as
appropriate.

If you have any questions, please call me at 303-231-3316.



